Dawn Latincsics

Subject: FW: Tonnage report 2024 - IDSAutoshred

From: Peter Levitt <peter.l@idsas.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 4:54 PM
To: Dawn Latincsics <dlatincsics@scmua.org>
Subject: Tonnage report 2024 - IDSAutoshred

ID # 02 - sorted office

Tonnage below:

City, Zip Zip Weight
(tons)
Hamburg, NJ 07419-1514 07419 |2.13
Vernon, NJ 07462-6506 07462 |076
Sparta, NJ 07871-3560 07871 |0.26
Stanhope, NJ 07874-3108 07874 |2.20

Peter Levitt
IDSAutoshred

1358 Hooper Ave # 600
Toms River NJ 08753
Direct: 732-518-8100

IDSQAUTOSHRED

PROTECTING YOUR ID & PEACE OF MIND

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by law. If you received this e-mail in

error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and delete all copies from your system.



